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repealed and re-enacted by Chapter 359 of the Acts of the
‘General Assembly of Maryland passed at its Session in the
year 1892, and further repealed and re-enacted by Chapter
550 of the Acts of the General Assembly of Maryland of
1906.

SecTion 1. Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Mary-
land, That Section 254 of Article 11 of the Code of Public Local
Laws of Maryland, title ‘‘Frederick County,’’ sub-title ‘‘Fred-
erick,’’ as the same was repealed and re-enacted by Chapter 359
of the Acts of the General Assembly of Maryland passed at its
Sesgion in the year 1892, and further repealed and re-enacted
by Chapter 550 of the Acts of the General Assembly of Mary-
land of 1906, be and the same is hereby repealed and re-cnacted
with amendments, so as to read as follows:

Sec. 254. The taxable limits of Frederick City shall be as
follows: Beginning at a large granite stone lettered No. I. B.
C. T. L., planted and standing on the west side of the Frederick
and Woodsborough Turnpike Road, 18714 feet north of the tax-
-able limits of the City, as the same were established by an Act of
Assembly passed in the year 1892, being Chapter 359, and run-
ning thence south seventy-seven and one-half degres east by and
with a tangent two thousand five hundred and three-tenths feet
‘to a large stone now planted and marked No. 2, standing in a
field heretofore owned by John E. Price, thence by an angle of
deflection to the right seventy-eight degrees seventeen minutes
and by and with a tangent of four thousand six hundred and
twenty feet to a stone planted No. 3, standing on the north side
of the Frederick and Baltimore turnpike, and at the end of a line
drawn north eighty-four degrees west twelve feet from the south-
west corner of the Frederick County agricultural grounds;
thence crossing the aforesaid Frederick and Baltimore turnpike
and with an angle of deflection to the right of thirty-seven de-
grees forty-seven minutes, and by and with a tangent of two
thousand seven hundred and thirty feet to a large granite stone
No. 4, now planted ; thence by an angle of deflectién to the right
of fifty-three degrees twelve minutes and a tangent of two thous-
and seven hundred and thirteen feet to a stone No. 5, planted
in the inside of the southern driveway in Mt. Olivet Cemetery;
thence with an angle of deflection of twenty-seven degrees forty-
one minutes to the right and with a tangent of three thousand
six hundred .and twenty-two feet to a planted stone on the east
side of the Frederick and Jefferson turnpike road in front of
the residence of the late John Rizer; thence across said turnpike
by an angle of forty-seven degrees forty-three minutes to the



